
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Re: AFP panel, Chicago Nov. 4-7
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:55:05 AM

Thanks!

From: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:52:22 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Re: AFP panel, Chicago Nov. 4-7
 
Hi Dustin,

I told them to use my name for now and that
you would decide by next week.

Regards, Rene.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 7:35 PM
To: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Re: AFP panel, Chicago Nov. 4-7
 
When do you need to know by?  Can it wait till next week?

From: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 5:17:12 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Re: AFP panel, Chicago Nov. 4-7
 
Chicago, Nov. 4-7. If you go, I would recommend just going
for one day or so (the meeting is not very interesting to us).

Regards, Rene.
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From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Re: AFP panel, Chicago Nov. 4-7
 
When and where is it?

From: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:00:46 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: AFP panel, Chicago Nov. 4-7
 
Hi Dustin,

You may recall I work with X9 on standards stuff.
They are asking me to be on a panel on PQC
at the next annual meeting of the AFP. I told them 
you would be a better person for the job. If you don't
want or can't do it then I guess I am on the hook.
Please let me know so I can send them a reply.

Thanks, Rene.


